

najmul@cross-world.com

Replacement Do Required

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sharaban Tahura [tahura@cross-world.com]
Monday, November 05, 2018 2:59 PM
Md. Najmul Islam
FW: Unifill

Customer: Unidill Dyeing Printing &
Finishing Mills Ltd.

FYI

S.P: Najmul Islam

Syr. Team : Tahura

Thanks & Regards

Sharaban Tahura | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Engineer, Project Division | House 1/B, Road 90,
Gulshan - 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 122 111 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m:
01755694135 | w: www.cross-world.com

 please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Sharaban Tahura [mailto:tahura@cross-world.com]
Sent: Sunday, October 07, 2018 11:43 AM
To: 'Raisa haque'
Cc: 'Maruf Ahmed'; 'fahim@cross-world.com'; 'Sultan Sakauat sarkar'
Subject: Unifill

Dear Raisa,

As per suggestions of Sales Concern Mr. Najmul, we have to go through some changes due to the misunderstanding between us and clients.

So, now they will need the items below -

3016698	KX-06A08C END-CLOSER	1.00
3016532	KXP 6351-630 A-PLUG-IN-TAP-OFF BOX-EMPTY-3P-SUITABLE FOR MCCB-5W	1.00
3016528	(Equipped with ABB MCCB, T6N 630, TMA, In=630A)	

already delivered by 4/10

BOT = 128,724 F

On the other hand, we will bring back the following items from them-

3015495	KXA 06504-B-B10-630 A-BOLT-ON-FEEDER BOX-4W	1.00
3016508	KXP 1651-160 A-PLUG-IN-TAP-OFF BOX-EMPTY-3P-SUITABLE FOR MCCB-5W	1.00
3016504	(Equipped with ABB brand 1SDA067414R1_XT1N 63, TMD, In=63A MCCB)	

BOT = 30,000 F

BOT = 29,822 F

BOT = 69,822 F

Please take necessary steps as per the advice of Sir.

Thanks & Regards


5/11/18

Bringing it from
EAF will impose
more delay
Mull
2/11/18

Diff: 58,902 (-)

